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Memorandum

To:

Bill Hanson
School Board Members

From: Kerry M. Leider = JW% 7/ z’“d(/—/’—

Date: February 2, 2011

Re:

Bid #1162, Bid Package #1R — Earthwork (Contract #3100) — Laura MacArthur
School — Change Order #10 — Veit and Company, Inc.

Bid #1162, BP 1R (Contract #3100) — Earthwork at Laura MacArthur School was approved at the
Regular School Board Meeting on October 20, 2009.

Change Order #10 to this bid is to import rock for erosion control and provide access closer to the
building and crane pad and for additional street sweeping, to explore/correct the water problem at the
curb near the Central Avenue entrance to the NW parking lot and to place rock at the courtyard per
SWPPP resulting in an increase of $13,693.00.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to Bid #1162,
Bid Package #1R (Contract #3100) at Laura MacArthur School adding $13,693.00 to the previously
awarded base bid and change orders for a new contract total of $1,659,922.00.
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